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I am writing to request your assistance and cooperation
in carrying out the clear intention of the 25th Amendment to
the Constitution which we in the Cbngress proposed in 1965 and
which became effective upon ratification by the Legislatures
of 47 States in 19&7. |
The essence of the 25th Amendment, insofar as it pertains
to a vacancy in the Office of the Vice President (Section 2),
is that a prolonged vacancy in the second office of the Federal
Government and the normal successor to the Presidency is unde-
sirable as a matter of public policy; While the language of
this Constitutional amendment fixes no specific time limit on
the process of nomination and confirmation, I view it as implicit
in the adoption of this section that vacancies be as brief as
the careful consideration of a nominee by the President énd the
Congress will permit. |
I therefore considered it my Constitutional duty, imme-
diately upon assuming the Office of the President, to place the
highest priority on submitting a nomination for the vacancy in
the Vice Presidency to the Congress. Within eleven days I sub-
mitted to the Senate and the House of Representatives the name
of Nelson A. Rockefeller of New York.
In contrast to this Congress' careful but expeditious
consideration over a period of eight weeks of my own nomination
td be the Vice President, the only precedent in the use of the

25th Amendmént for this purpose, neither body has yet completed
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consideration of the gqualifications of my nominee. There is
public speculation that no final action will be taken by this
93rd Congres; before it adjourns sine die.

The Committee on Rules and Administration of the Senate
commenced its hearings promptly on September 23 and I under-
stand will resume them on November 13th, prior to the return
of the Congress from its current recess. However, the hearings
of the Committee on the Judiciary of the.Hogse have not yet even
begun.

In nominating NelsonrRockefeller for the vacancj in the
Office of the Vice President on August 20, 1974, almost 12 weeks
ago, after personal consultationkwith the leadership of the
majority and minority parties in both bodies of the Congress,

I reached thevconsidered conclusion that he was the best quali-
fied person to fill this important office and the one who could
best assist me in working with the Congress to find practical
solutions to the many problems facing our country at home and
abroad.

In accordance with the urgency implicit in the 25th Amend-
ment to the Constitution, I immediately authorized the Federal
Bureau of Investigation and all other Executive Agencies of the
Federal Government to cooperate with the respective Committees
of the House and Senate in their investigation of Governor
Rockefeller's qualifications and fitness to fill this office.
The nominee has stated his willingness to cooperate fully with

the cognizant committees in their preliminary studies, audits,



_investigations and inéuiries.

The public information resulting from these investigations
has mainly been concerned with Governor Rockefeller's personal
wealth and how he uses it. I have noted that over the past decade
he has paid nearly half of his income in Federal, State and
local taxes and some 30% has been donated to charitable insti-
tutions.

But I feel the primary issue is not Governor Rockefeller's
personal wealth so much as his wealth of experience. He has
served with !&qawPresidents in Federal positions and has ad-
ministered the affairs of one of our most complex State Govern-
ments with demonstrated efficiency and capacity for solving
economic and social problems and with concern for the rights
and well-being of all its people.

In my judgment it is essential that this Congress give the
highest priorify to completing the confirmation process mandated
by the Constitution when it returns from recess on November 18.
The national interest is not well served by a continued vacancy
in the Vice Presidency qnd I remain firmly convinced that Governor
Rockefeller is eminently qualified for this office.

‘Therefore, I respectfully request your assistance in
expediting those procedures for which the Congress is consti-
tutionally responsible in order to ensure a final determination
by both the Senate and the House of Representatives in the re-
maining days of the 93rd Congress. |

With warm personal regards.

Sincerely, \“wm e
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I am writing to request your assistance and cooperatlon
in carrying out the clear intention of the 25th Amendment to
the Constitution which we in the Congress proposed in 1965 and
which becaméAeffective upon ratificationvby the Legislatures
of 47 States in 1987. |

The essence of the 25th Amendment, insofar as it pertains
to a vacancy in the Office of the Vice President {(Section 2),
is that a prolonged vacancy in the second office of the Federal
Government and the normal successor to the Presidency is unde-
sirable as a matter of public policy; While the language of
this Constitutional amendment fixes no specific time limit on
the process of nomination and confirmétion, I view it as impiicit
in the adoption of this section that vacancies be as brief as
the careful consideration of a nominee by the President énd the
Congress will permit. |

I therefore considered it my Constitutional duty, imme-
diately upon assuming the Office of the President, to place the
highest priority on submitting a nomination for the vacancy in
the Vice Presidenc&nto the Congress. Within eleven days I sﬁﬂ;
mitted to the Senate and the House of Representatives the name
‘of Nelson A. Rockefeller of New York.

In contrast to this Congress' careful but expeditious
consideration over a period of eight weeksAof my own nomination
to be the Vice President, the only precedent in the use of the

25th Amendmént for this purpose, neither body has yet completed
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consideration of the qualifications of my nominee. There is
public speculation fhat no final action will be taken by this
93rd Congres; before it adjourns sine die.

The Committee on Rules and Administration of the Senate
commenced its hearings promptly on Septembér 23 and I under-
stand will resume them on November 13th, prior to the return
of the Congress from its current recess. However, the hearings
of the Committee on the Judiciary of the House have not yet even
begun.

In nominating Nelsoanockefeller for the vacanc§ in the
Office of the Vice President on August 20, 1974, almost 12 weeks
ago, after personal consultationAwith the leadership of the

majority and minority parties in both bodies of the Congress,

I reached the considered conclusion that he was the best guali-

fied person to fill this important office and_the one who could
best assist me in working with the Congress to find practical
solutions to the many problems facing our country, at home and
abroad.

In accordance with the urgency implicit in the 25th Amend-

ment to the Constitution, I immediately authorized the Federal

Bureau of Investigation and all other Executive Agencies of the

Federal Government to cooperate with the respective Committees
of the House and Senate in their investigation of Governor
Rockefeller's qualifications and fitness to'fill this office.
The noﬁinee has stated his willingness to cooperate fully with

the cognizant committees in their preliminary studies, audits,




.investigations and inéuiries.

The public information resulfing from these investigations
has mainiy béen concerned with Governor Rockefeller's personal
wealth and howkhe uses it. I have noted that over the past decade
he has paid nearly half of his income in Federal, State  and
local taxes and some 30% has been donated to charitable insti-
tutions.

But I feel the primary issue is not Governor Rockefeller's
personal wealth so much as his wealth of experience. He has
.served,with;!équPresidents in Federal positions and has ad-
ministered the affairs of one of our moét comblex State Govern-
ments with demonétrated efficiency and capacity for solving
economic and social problems and with concern for the rights
and well-being of all its people. .

In my judgment it is essential that this Congress give the
highest prioriﬁy‘to completing the confirmation process mandated
by the Constitution when it returns from recess on November 18,
The national interest is not well served by a continued vacancy
in the Vice<PresidenCy and I remain firmly convinced that Gowvernor
Rockefeller is eminently gqualified for this office.

.Therefore,'I respectfqlly reguest your assistance in
.expeﬁitingvthose procedures for which the Congress is consti-
tutionally responsible in order to ensure a final determination
by both the Senate and the House of Representatives in the re-
maining days of the 93rd Congress.

With warm personal regards.

Sincerely,





